From:

To: Planning Panels - Northern Beaches; pittwater@parliament.nsw.gov.au
Subject: DA2020/1756

Date: Thursday, 9 December 2021 1:21:41 PM

THE DECISION TO APPROVE THE DA FOR 351 BARRENJOEY ROAD IS NOT WHAT THE LOCALS
WANT OR NEED............ THIS ISNOT GOVERNMENT BY THE PEOPLE FOR THE

MONEY ..o LIKE HOW MUCH HAS THE DEVELOPER
PAID TO GET DA APPROVAL

WE WANT ROBERTSON ROAD CLOSED 1o ALL TRAFFIC .......... ITIS NOT

THE ONLY ACCESS TO FOAMCREST AND BEYOND

OTHER STRUCTURES THAT ARE ON BARRENJOEY ROAD IN NEWPORT HAVE ACCESS ONTO
BARRENJOEY ROAD SO IF THIS STRUCTURE(?) IS TO GO AHEAD THEN ACCESS MUST BE TO AND
FROM BARRENJOEY ROAD AND NOT ROBERTSON ROAD

IF YOU ARE SO DETERMINED TO APPROVE A MONSTROSITY — DO IT IN YOU OWN BACK YARD ---
NOT OURS!! (NB Rob)

NO GARAGE ON ROBERTSON
ROAD

Am really quite fed up with this council and its hypocrisy whatever your
party----seems you are all charlatans and it’s all about toeing the line
Listen to your electorate for a change

It seems your promises are just like pie crust — made to be broken

NO regards

Sandy Tall

Newport


mailto:PlanningPanels@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
mailto:pittwater@parliament.nsw.gov.au

